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MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department

RE: Fwd: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

From : drdeepaksatsangil@gmail.co Fri, Feb 16, 2024 01:44 PM

m

Subject : RE: Fwd: SC approval for

Indian Standards - regarding.

To : MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department
<mhdé@bis.gov.in>

Approved
Dr Deepak Satsangi
Chairman

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Date: 16/02/2024 11:27 (GMT+05:30)

To: drdeepaksatsangil <drdeepaksatsangil@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

From: "MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Department"
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

To: "drdeepaksatsangi1" <drdeepaksatsangi1@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:44:48 PM

Subject: SC approval for Indian Standards - regarding.

16-02-2024, 14:26
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Respected Sir,

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:13622&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

The final proof for the following documents (copy attached) has been received from Publication
Department, BIS:

ﬁlo File name IS no. New English Name New Hir
IS .
. o Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
1 MHD16_20911 2346'197 Rib Raspatories - Specification [OIci! B3k
s e S berments
2 [MHD_1620912 (15395:197 Pattern - Specification (Second
Revision) e -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - A& XeY
3 MHDO06_20914 |6442:197 Rib Shears, Tudor Edward’s qadll &
2 pattern - Specification Iy -
IS .
_ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - d& ey
¢ MAD16_20915 2466'197 Needle Holder - Specification g YR
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
5 MHD16_20916 6467:197 Rib Periosteotome, Alexander’s gl °F
2 Pattern - Specification TS
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
6 [MHD16_20917 6468:197 Empyema Trocar, Nelson'’s Ucg- Id
2 Pattern - Specification g&y -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
7 MHD16_20920 6778:197 Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern - Bhl d
2 Specification CEREESES
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& Rcd
8 |MHD16_20921 6780:197 Artery Forceps, Robert’s Pattern ¢t &
2 - Specification gy -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - A& XeY
9 MHD16_20922 [7355:197 Rib Spreader, Tuffier's Pattern - Uit far
4 Specification gy -
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IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - A& XeY
10 MHD16_20925 [7382:197 Rib Shears, Thomas Pattern - qIal &

4 Specification fafXrsc

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - S8 T
11 MHD16_20927 [7434:197 Scapula Retractor - el

4 Specification

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - S8 T
12 MHD16_20928 [7972:197 Dissecting Scissors - TS

5 Specification

IS :

.+ o~ |Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& Rcd

13 MHD16_20930 3549'197 Angled Scissors - Specification G &d

IS :

. noThoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey

14 MHD16_20932 ?950'198 Vascular Clamp - Specification [Edg-1 ¥

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8 T
15 MHD16_20933 9951:198 Blunt End Scissors - . c.

1 Specification P P

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - A& XeY
16 MHD16_20934|9987:198 Multipurpose Clamps - SRR

1 Specification ICIRIEG]

15 Thoracic Surgery Instruments - HW&[ e
17 MHD16_20935/11566:19 Valve Retractors - Specification

86 fafRrd

For adoption of the above documents as Indian Standards, it is requested to kindly give your
approval on behalf of Medical and Surgical Cardiology Equipment
Sectional Committee MHD 06.

With warm regards-
Pawan Kumar, Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards

yq9 PHR, AFP-d1, YR qF 3t

Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

Jew Tfq, dfswd 3R Tfcied silsdldai JUeT SgHrhT
Iofd Tugs]-06
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(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(STHIEIT IS, WTE Td rasi-eh [qdRul HAed, HRd IRBR)

Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
AHS Ya, 9, T8GR T8 SHR AN, T3 faeail-110002, HRd

Website: WWW. DIS.goVv.in

Alternate email: pawandindiabme@bis.gov.in, mhd@bis.gov.in
Tel: 011-23608530, 9992797337

"It's minacious when #medicaldevices are not available.
It's equally minacious when substandard
H#medicaldevices are used!"

\-I\-Iith warm regards-

Pawan Kumar, Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards
Uqq $HR, dFP-d1, YRdT ar7d 21

Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

Jew dfdq, Alsed SR afcfed gl JUHu sgHrig
Tfd TuEs]-06

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(STHIEIT I, WTE Td Frasi-eh [qdRul HAed, HRd IRBR)

Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
AHS Ya, 9, T8GR M8 THR AN, T3 faeeil-110002, HRd

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

From : MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment Fri, Feb 16, 2024 11:20 AM

Department 217 attachments
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Fwd: SC approval for Indian
Standards - regarding.
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To : drdeepaksatsangil
<drdeepaksatsangil@gmail.c

om>

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

E.o File name IS no. New English Name New Hir
IS :
1o~ |Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& RMcd
1 MHD16 20911 471346'197 Rib Raspatories - Specification U<l ¢
IS huride Clamps . Crafoords 143
2 MHD_1620512 ?395:197 Pattern - Specification (Second k
Revision) Y -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
3 |MHDO06_20914 6442:197 Rib Shears, Tudor Edward’s Uqcll &
2 pattern - Specification gy -
IS :
. a—Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
¢ MAD16_20915 2466'197 Needle Holder - Specification gz YR
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
5 |MHD16_20916 6467:197 Rib Periosteotome, Alexander’s [Tgel TR
2 Pattern - Specification TS G
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - d& Qg
6 MHD16_20917 |6468:197 Empyema Trocar, Nelson’s Teed 3

16-02-2024, 14:26
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2 Pattern - Specification A -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
7 MHD16_20920 6778:197 Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern - Thal d
2 Specification Sy W&
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
8 |MHD16_20921 6780:197 Artery Forceps, Robert’s Pattern AT Db
2 - Specification gy -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
9 |MHD16_20922 [7355:197Rib Spreader, Tuffier's Pattern - Ol far
4 Specification gy -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
10 MHD16_20925 7382:197 Rib Shears, Thomas Pattern - [TIel &
4 Specification fafXrsc
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8 T
11 MHD16_20927 [7434:197 Scapula Retractor - el
4 Specification
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8 I
12 MHD16_20928 [7972:197 Dissecting Scissors - A .
5 Specification TSt
IS :
_ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - d& ey
13 MHD16_20930 3549'197 Angled Scissors - Specification dshl &d
IS :
_ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - d& ey
14 MHD16_20932 ?950'198 Vascular Clamp - Specification [Edag-1 ¥
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8 TG
15 MHD16_20933 [9951:198 Blunt End Scissors - B
1 Specification D Dk
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
16 MHD16_20934 9987:198 Multipurpose Clamps - aga%ail
1 Specification ICIRIEG
15 Thoracic Surgery Instruments - dd
17 MHD16_20935 [11566:19 urgery Instru HUICH

86

Valve Retractors - Specification

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
Uq9 PHR, AFP-d1, YR qF I3t

Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

Jq dfaq, Afe®wd 3R Giiiea Fiieaidid JUHERU SFHINT
Ild Tquasi-06

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(STHIEIT IS, WTE Td Frasi-eh [qdRul HAed, HRd IRBR)

Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
AM® Y, 9, F8TgR M8 STHx HT, 71 faeai-110002, HRA

Website: WWW.DIS.gov.in

Alternate email: pawandindiabme@bis.gov.in, mhd@bis.gov.in

Tel: 011-23608530, 9992797337

"It's minacious when #medicaldevices are not available.
It's equally minacious when substandard
#Zmedicaldevices are used!

\-I\-Iith warm regards-

Pawan Kumar, Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards
yq9 PHR, AFP-d1, YR % 7t

Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

Jq dfgq, Aledd 3R Giiea diieaidis] JUHEU STHINT
Il Tquasi-06

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(STHIEIT IS, WTe Td Frasi-h [qdRul HAed, HRd IRBR)

Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
AM® Y, 9, F8TgR M8 STHx HT, 71 faeai-110002, HRA

Website: WWW.DIs.gov.in

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
#medicaldevices are used!"

— MHD16_20917-IS 6468-1972-min.pdf
266 KB

— MHD16_20920-IS 6778-1972-min.pdf
333 KB

— MHD16_20921-IS 6780-1972-min.pdf
328 KB

— MHD16_20922-1IS 7355-1974-min.pdf
358 KB

— MHD16_20925-1IS 7382-1974-min.pdf
296 KB

— MHD16_20927-1IS 7434-1974-min.pdf
288 KB

— MHD16_20928-1IS 7972-1975-min.pdf
293 KB

— MHD16_20930-IS 8549-1977-min.pdf
352 KB

— MHD16_20932-IS 9950-1981-min.pdf
305 KB

— MHD16_20933-IS 9951-1981-min.pdf
285 KB

— MHD16_20934-IS 9987-1981-min.pdf
328 KB

— MHD16_20935-IS 11566-1986-min.pdf
398 KB

— MHD_1620912-1IS 6395-1971-min.pdf
369 KB

8of 15 16-02-2024, 14:26
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— MHDO06_20914-IS 6442-1972-min.pdf
340 KB

— MHD16_20911-IS 7346-1974-min.pdf
352 KB

— MHD16_20915-IS 6466-1972-min.pdf
372 KB

— MHD16_20916-1IS 6467-1972-min.pdf
302 KB

From : drdeepaksatsangil@gmail.co Sun, Jan 28, 2024 08:26 PM
m

Subject : Re: SC approval for Indian
Standards - regarding.

To : MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment
Department
<mhd6@bis.gov.in>

Please call meeting

On Wed, Jan 24, 2024, 4:51 PM MHDtcSIX Medical Equipment

Department <mhd6@bis.gov.in> wrote:
Respected Sir,

The final proof for the following documents (copy attached) has been received from
Publication Department, BIS:

ﬁo File name ISno. New English Name New t
IS :

_ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d&l

1 MHD16_20911 ‘7}346'197 Rib Raspatories - Specification [Tcit

s orce Sugen Inruments ay

2 MHD_1620912 6395:197 ps - LT e
] Pattern - Specification (Second

Revision) e

16-02-2024, 14:26
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IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - dé& X
3 MHDO06_20914 |6442:197 Rib Shears, Tudor Edward’s gt
2 pattern - Specification gy
IS :
_ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d&l
*  MHD16_20915 2466'197 Needle Holder - Specification gz T
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&l
5 MHD16_20916 6467:197 Rib Periosteotome, Alexander’s gt
2 Pattern - Specification (SLEH
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&f R
6 MHD16_20917 6468:197 Empyema Trocar, Nelson’s Uced
2 Pattern - Specification gy
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé& QF
7 MHD16_20920 6778:197 Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern - arTqu’
2 Specification RESES
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&f R
8 MHD16_20921 6780:197 Artery Forceps, Robert’s Pattern e/t
2 - Specification PpSY|
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - dé& X
9 |MHD16_20922 [7355:197 Rib Spreader, Tuffier’s Pattern - [0l
4 Specification Igg
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&l
10 |[MHD16_20925 [7382:197 Rib Shears, Thomas Pattern -  [GIal
4 Specification fafer
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - R
11 MHD16_20927 [7434:197 Scapula Retractor - A
4 Specification
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8
12 MHD16_20928 [7972:197 Dissecting Scissors - TS
5 Specification
IS :
. | Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&l <
13 MHD16_20930 3549'197 Angled Scissors - Specification sl &
IS : i ‘
14 MHD16 20932 9950:198 Thoracic Surgery Instruments qa T

Vascular Clamp - Specification

16-02-2024, 14:26



Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:13622&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

1

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8
15 [MHD16_20933 [9951:198 Blunt End Scissors - .

1 Specification P D

IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [dé&l
16 MHD16_20934 |9987:198 Multipurpose Clamps - dg3%,

1 Specification ARy

15 Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a4l 2
17 MHD16_20935 11566:19 e [aTe

36 Valve Retractors - Specification Ryfers

For adoption of the above documents as Indian Standards, it is requested to kindly give your
approval on behalf of Medical and Su rgical Ca rdiology Equipment
Sectional Committee MHD 06.

With warm regards-
Pawan Kumar, Scientist-B, Bureau of Indian Standards

yqq $AR, IFNAH-d1, YRdT G176 *I31

Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

I Ifdq, Aledhd 3R Gioidd Bllsdidicl JUBXT SFHINT
Gofd THugS]-06

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
(STHST HTHE!, WTE Td A1dol-d fIaRul BT, HRA TWBR)

Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India
HM® HaH, 9, IEIGR T8 STHR AN, 75 faeai-110002, HRd

Website: WWW.DIS.gov.in

Alternate email: pawandindiabme@bis.gov.in, mhd@bis.gov.in

Tel: 011-23608530, 9992797337

"It's minacious when #medicaldevices are not available
. It's equally minacious when substandard
Zmedicaldevices are used!
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I

Azadik,

Amrit Mahotsav

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:13622&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

From : MHDtcSIX Medical

Subject :

Equipment Department

<mhdé@bis.gov.in>

Wed, Jan 24, 2024 04:44 PM

SC approval for Indian

Standards - regarding.

To

: drdeepaksatsangil

<drdeepaksatsangil@gmail.

com>

Respected Sir,

217 attachments

The final proof for the following documents (copy attached) has been received from Publication
Department, BIS:

E.o File name IS no. New English Name New Hir
IS :
.~ Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
1 MHDI16_20911 2346'197 Rib Raspatories - Specification [T s
s oo Iy
2 MAD_1620512 ?395:197 Pattern - Specification (Second E
Revision) ey -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
3 MHDO06_20914 |6442:197 Rib Shears, Tudor Edward’s Uqcll &
2 pattern - Specification g&y -
IS :
. - Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
4 MHD16_20915 2466'197 Needle Holder - Specification ﬁ?% YR

16-02-2024, 14:26
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Thoracic Surgery Instruments -

d&l MYy

5 |MHD16_20916 6467:197 Rib Periosteotome, Alexander’s [Tgel TR
2 Pattern - Specification TS g
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
6 [MHD16_20917 6468:197 Empyema Trocar, Nelson'’s Uag- fd
2 Pattern - Specification gy -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
7 MHD16_20920 6778:197|Lung Forceps, Duval’s Pattern - tFW &l d
2 Specification S W&
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
8 [MHD16_20921 6780:197 Artery Forceps, Robert’s Pattern EHT &
2 - Specification g&y -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
9 |MHD16_20922 [7355:197 Rib Spreader, Tuffier's Pattern - [0cil fa
4 Specification gy -
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - [d& ey
10 MHD16_20925 7382:197 Rib Shears, Thomas Pattern - [UIdll &
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
14 MHD16_20932 ?950'198 Vascular Clamp - Specification [Fag-1 J
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - a8 T
15 MHD16_20933 9951:198 Blunt End Scissors - B
1 Specification DG Dbl
IS Thoracic Surgery Instruments - d& R
16 MHD16_20934 9987:198Multipurpose Clamps - SRR

1

Specification

16-02-2024, 14:26
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fafRrya

IS d&l Ay

17 MHD16_20935 11566119\, 0o oc SUrdery TSIuments - gy
86 P fafired

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

yq9 PHR, AFP-d1, YRdg qF 3t
Member Secretary Medical and Surgical Cardiology Instruments
Sectional Committee, MHD 06

Jq dfgq, Aledd 3R Giiea Fiieaidis] JUEUl STHINT
Ild Tquasi-06

(Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)

(STHIEIT IS, WTE Td Frasi-eh [qdRul HAad, HRd IRBR)
Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002, India

HF® YA, 9, TTgR M8 STH AT, 78 faet-110002, HRA

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

MHD16_20925-1S 7382-1974-min.pdf
296 KB

MHD16_20927-1S 7434-1974-min.pdf
288 KB

MHD16_20928-1S 7972-1975-min.pdf
293 KB

MHD16_20930-1S 8549-1977-min.pdf
352 KB

MHD16_20932-1S 9950-1981-min.pdf
305 KB

MHD16_20933-1S 9951-1981-min.pdf
285 KB

MHD16_20934-1S 9987-1981-min.pdf
328 KB

MHD16_20935-1IS 11566-1986-min.pdf

398 KB

MHD_1620912-1IS 6395-1971-min.pdf
369 KB

MHDO06_20914-1S 6442-1972-min.pdf
340 KB

MHD16_20911-1IS 7346-1974-min.pdf
352 KB

MHD16_20915-1S 6466-1972-min.pdf
372 KB

MHD16_20916-1S 6467-1972-min.pdf
302 KB
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